



Tiverton Town Council

Town Hall, St Andrew Street, Tiverton, Devon EX16 6PG

Town Clerk: J.F. Vanderwolfe FILCM Chartered MCIPD

Email:townclerk@tivertontowncouncil.gov.uk

Phone: 01884 253404

I hereby give notice of a meeting of the **Virtual Finance & General Purposes Committee Meeting to be held on Monday 14th September 2020 at 6pm. This will be a virtual Meeting.**

Members of the public are entitled to join the meeting using the link information contained at the bottom of this agenda. Alternatively questions or statements can be submitted to the Town clerk by Friday 11th September.

John Vanderwolfe
Town Clerk
09th September 2020

JF Vanderwolfe

Committee: Cllr's J Blagg, W Burke, A Bush, S Bush, N Davey, C Daw, S Griggs, C Harrower, I Hill, B Holdman, D Knowles, T Lindus, A Perris, J Rendle and C Slade

1. **Apologies**
2. **Declarations of Interest under the Code of Conduct**
3. **Minutes:** To adopt the Minutes of the meeting held on the 13th July 2020 as a true record
4. **Matters arising from the Minutes that are not an agenda item**
5. **Democratic Period:** Opportunity for public questions and comments.
6. **Financial Reports:**
 - a) Balance Sheet
 - b) Income and Expenditure Report for July and August
 - c) Payments made in July and August
 - d) Budget alterations due to Covid-19 loss of revenue –Town clerk to report
7. **Chettiscombe Wear Repairs**

Permission is requested to transfer up to £12k from the Allotment reserves to the General Fund to pay towards the cost of an emergency repair to the Wear at Chettiscombe in connection with the Town Leat restoration project. Members to further consider if it wishes to continue with the

Chettiscombe Green enhancement, which would be paid for from S106 funding, but would require a budget for maintaining the site in the future.

- 8. Grants 2021:** Taking into consideration that organisations will shortly be applying for grants for next year, and taking account of the severe drop in revenue this year, members might wish to consider restricting applications to essential organisations for 2021 in order to save some funds.
- 9. Winter Bedding 2020/21:** Members to note that due to the severe loss of revenue cause by Covid-19 the proposal to have winter bedding plants this year has been withdrawn
- 10. Correspondence:** NALC : To note confirmation of new salary rates effective from the 1st April 2020
- 11. Date of Next Meeting:** Monday 12th October 2020 at 6pm (Virtual Meeting)

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86886833685?pwd=L1FHRIJTSUhVSkNWVVZ0V2pVd3h0dz09>

Meeting ID: 868 8683 3685

Passcode: 803646

One tap mobile

+13462487799,,86886833685#,,,,,0#,,803646# US (Houston)

+16465588656,,86886833685#,,,,,0#,,803646# US (New York)